

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING MINUTES

Plympton Town House New Meeting Room

# 6:00 Selectman Chair John Traynor called the Open Session to order.

Present: Board of Selectmen (BOS), Christine Joy (CJ), John Traynor, & Mark Russo (MR). Town Administrator (TA), Elizabeth Dennehy. Selectmen's Assistant, Briggette Martins.

# Updates & Discussions:

• The BOS welcomed Griffin Webb Animal Control Officer until June 30, 2018 and Inspector of Animals until April 30, 2018.

# Appointments:

- o Animal Control Officer/Inspector of Animals Griffin Webb
- Vote: CJ made motion to appoint Griffin Webb as the Animal Control Officer/Inspector of Animals. Second JT, 3/0.
  - Fire Dept Requests
    - John Walsh Part Time Firefighter/Paramedic, Kyle Rogers Part Time Firefighter/Paramedic, Mark Maddona - Part Time Probationary Firefighter Paramedic & Steven DeFreitas - Part Time Probationary Firefighter Paramedic.

Vote: JT made motion to approve the request from Cheryl Davis Plympton Operations Captain to appoint John Walsh - Part Time Firefighter/Paramedic, Kyle Rogers - Part Time Firefighter/Paramedic, Mark Maddona - Part Time Probationary Firefighter Paramedic & Steven DeFreitas - Part Time Probationary Firefighter Paramedic. Second CJ, 3/0.

John Sjostedt – Fire Department Captain

Vote: JT made motion to approve the appointment of John Sjostedt as Plympton Fire Department Captain. Second CJ, 3/0.

- o Library
  - Linda Lawson Plympton Public Library Board of Trustees

# Vote: JT made motion to approve the appointment of Linda Lawson as a member of the Plympton Public Library Board of Trustees. Second CJ. 3/0.

- JT updated the BOS of the Fire Committee meeting to be held on 6/6/18 at 7:00. JT will be meeting with Town Accountant and Captain Sjostedt to discuss financials for the Fire Department.
- MR will post the Electric Aggregation Renewal frequently asked questions and opt in/opt out procedures to the town website and Town House Lobby.
- BOS discussed getting quotes for windows and paint for the Old Town House.

# Town Administrator:

• Letter from Chief Dillon - Request and Recommendation to Renew the Inter-Municipal Agreement (Regional Dispatch Services). Liz will forward to Town Counsel for review.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING MINUTES

Plympton Town House New Meeting Room

- Highway Superintendent resumes will be narrowed down to 2 finalists. Interviews will be scheduled and the BOS will have recommendations by 6/25/18.
- Elyse Lyons is meeting with Ian Andrews and reviewing what grants are available to the Fire Department.
- New Server/Domain options and the development of a 1 to 3-year Master Plan will be discussed with IT Specialist Mike Rodrigues.

#### Correspondence:

• Columbia Gas to repair leak at 28 Forest Street.

#### Vote: CJ made motion to approve gas leak repair at 28 Forest Street. Second JT, 3/0.

- Old Planning Council Pedestrian Advisory Committee
- Plympton/Halifax Express 5/25/18 & 6/1/18

#### **Dates to Remember:**

• BOS Open Session 6/11/18, 6/18/18 & 6/25

#### Selectmen Rants & Raves

# Selectmen Vote to Adjourn at 7:00 pm: Motion made by CJ. Second, John Traynor, 3/0. Meeting Adjourned

Respectfully Submitted by Briggette D. Martins, Board of Selectmen Assistant